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Memo 
To: Munster Town Council  

From: Lieutenant Dan Broelmann 

Date: September 16, 2024 

Re: Code Enforcement Vehicle 
 
 
 
We have an additional Code Enforcement Officer position being filled within the 
Police Department.  I need a vehicle for that position which would be purchased 
from existing bonds.  I looked at several different types of vehicles and since we 
already have one officer in a SUV, I felt a smaller pickup truck would be beneficial for 
this new position.  I found the 2024 Ford Maverick XL would suit our needs.  I 
reached out to three different dealerships for quotes, which were all close in range.  I 
have listed the three prices: 
 

Bosak Ford    $31,050.00 
Currie Motors    $30,150.00 
Webb Ford     $31,300.00 

 
I would be buying the truck off the lot from the existing inventory at the dealership.  If 
for some reason the vehicle which I looked at is no longer available, I may have to 
move to the next bid. 
 
I would also need to outfit the vehicle with minimal lights, computer, and a radio for 
an approximate cost of: 
 

Lights     $4,000.00 
Computer (Toughbook)  $5,000.00 
Radio     $15,393.52 
 

Recommendation 
By motion and voice vote, authorize the Police Department to purchase a new code 
enforcement vehicle and equipment from existing bonds at a total cost not to exceed 
$55,693.52. 
 
  
 

 


